
 
 

Open Agenda



  

 
Nunhead and Peckham Rye Community Council 

Traffic and Transport Sub-Group Meeting 
AGENDA 

 
Thursday 2 September 2010 

6.30 pm  
Room D, Southwark Town Hall, 35 Peckham Road SE5 8UB 

 
 

 
1. Welcome, introductions and apologies. 

 
 

2. Minutes from previous meeting 17/02/2010.   
 
 

3. Matters arising.   
 
 

4. Campaign to extend the 63 bus to Honor Oak Park station.  
 

 
5. Improvements to Rye Lane (including enforcement measures on issues such 

as shopkeepers putting produce and waste on pavements, car parking and 
deliveries during rush hours). 
(Simon Phillips Principal Transport Planner & Officer from Housing & Env.) 

 
 

6. Update on the traffic scheme being put in place to deal with the opening of the 
Harris Boys Academy.   
(Officer from Housing & Env.) 

 
 

7. Update on the Peckham Rye South Scheme.  
(Simon Phillips Principal Transport Planner) 

 
 

8. A.O.B  
 
 

9. Date of Next Meeting.  
 
 
 
Chaired by Cllr. Gavin Edwards 
 
 
For more information contact Marian Farrugia on: 
0207 525 1780 and marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk  

Agenda Item 1
1



  1 

Nunhead and Peckham Rye Community Council 
Traffic and Transport Sub-Group Meeting 

Wednesday 17 February 2010, Town Hall   35, Peckham Road SE5 8UB 
Draft Minutes 

 
 
1. Present:  Cllr .D.Thorncroft,  Cllr M Glover,  

  Alistair Hanton & Jeremy Leach (JL) Living Streets,  
  

Apologies:  Michael Carnuccio (MC) Team leader Planning Policy 
 
 In attendance:  Sally Crew,(SC) Group Manager, Policy and Programmes  

Nadine James, (NJ) Community Council Development Officer  
 
 
 
2. Minutes from the previous 02/12/09 meeting; Agreed. Matters arising to be dealt with 

in the main agenda.   
 
 
 
3. Transport model of the Peckham Area - Sally Crew, Group Manager, Policy and 

Programmes  
  

SC gave a presentation about a model to test possibilities of different plans and ideas 
regarding traffic flow that impinge on the area as part of the PNAAP.  
 
ACTION: Report to be completed by end of August 2010 and reported back to next 
meeting.    
 
SC gave feedback on collision data and traffic counts (See report Appendix 1).  
 
A resident suggested that it would be interesting to include the point of view of people of 
all ages getting to the central area on foot,  and that perhaps both presentations could be 
put together to produce a vision. 
 
SC explained that the transport model does not look at pedestrian or cyclists but it can 
introduce pedestrian capacity. She suggested that the sub-group would need to get ideas 
and information (vision) into the PNAAP.  
 
SC also confirmed that the T&T sub-group had made a significant contribution in the 
model being produced.   
 
Cllr Glover thanked SC, MC and the Street Scene departments, residents, councillors 
and officers for their part in making the sub group worthwhile and said that the T&T sub 
group was needed to continue to feed information into the council.   
 
 
 
 
 

2



  2 

5. Camberwell Grove Railway Bridge update - Sally Crew – Group Manager, Policy and 
Programmes  

 Network Rail are looking at when and how to rebuild the railway bridge (40 tonne limit) 
so  the above ‘model’ has been extended to cover that area, however funding still 
needed to be secured funding. Bridge assets come from a pan London body to the 
council then to Network Rail to carry out the works which should happen within the next 3 
years. Decision regarding the bridge to be taken in June.  
ACTION: SC to update re; above decision and Denmark Hill Station works at next 
meeting. 
 
 

6. Peckham Parking Study (part of PNAAP) – Sally Crew  Group Manager, Policy and 
Programmes  
SC said that the next steps for the study is to look at car parking provision and invited 
comments on street/off street, CPZ etc.   

 
 

7. Initial ideas for pedestrian & cycle routes in Nunhead and Peckham Rye –  
           Jeremy Leach – Living Streets 

JL gave an in-depth presentation regarding – ‘Improving Streets and Public Places in 
SE15’ (See attached Appendix 2)  
 
John Gorsuch provided feedback on pedestrian routes to Rye Lane provided by 
Nunhead Residents Association which stated that  8 people find the shortest route, 5 
always use the safer route i.e. avoid Consort and Atwell estates and  1 person uses the 
shortest during the day and the safest in the evening. 

 
ACTIONS:  

• JL to continue to work on the study and circulate draft/s for feedback.  
• The sub-group to produce a list of recommendations from this piece of work which 

could be presented to and hopefully adopted by community council. 
 
 

 
8. Traffic and Transport on Forest Hill Rd (top of the hill section)  

Resident brought up issues around speed , traffic and the P12 and P4 bus routes on 
Forest Hill Road, right on the border of Southwark and Lewisham. SC replied that 
Southwark Council does not ignore boundary roads so any problems in that area could 
be pursued. The sub-group asked if it would be possible and reasonable for the team in 
Southwark to talk to the team in Lewisham and for solutions to be found.   
ACTION: SC will discuss this with TFL and report back 

 
 
 
9. Traffic Signs, Parking and CCTV  

Residents would like to recommend a review of signs as they do not work effectively and 
signage/traffic signs around the town centre are not clear. There are several redundant 
signs; perhaps these could be mapped? 
ACTION: Invite David Sole (parking services and development manager) to a future 
meeting to discuss this.  

 
 
 
 

3



  3 

10. Any Other Business 
 

E. Comms update from previous meeting:  
Further to the Sept 09 meeting discussions, Alice Ainsworth, E-content Manager for 
Communications, provided an update re; the new Southwark website.   
ACTION: Sub-group to look at the new site and send Alice any comments.  

 
 

Future of the sub-group following elections. 
The participants would like the sub-group to continue, but this will depend on the new 
community council members. 
 
 
Blocked roads around Friern Road 
Bill Wood and John Green, Friern Road residents, expressed their concern that  
several roads have been blocked off and Friern Road is now used as a short cut (rat run) 
to avoid the traffic lights and congestion on the main road at Peckham Rye.  The top end 
(by the park) is a designated cycle road and with the opening of Harris Academy in 
September 2010 there will be 950 boys vying with a large number of cars, vans, lorries 
and cyclists.  The residents stated that potential for serious accidents are real especially 
with the increased school traffic and children walking and cycling to school. 
 
ACTION: SC to look at the transport assessment for the school, check with the 
development team and feed back to the residents via email and report back to the sub-
group.  

 
 
 
11. Date of Next Meeting  

Future meetings to be determined by Community Council 
 
 

Cllr. Thorncroft thanked everyone for taking part in the sub group; he hoped the group 
had found meetings useful and that it would move forward after the elections. 

 
 
 
 
Attachments:  
Appendix 1 = Transport Model 
Appendix 2= Peckham – Improving Streets and Public Places in SE15 (Living Streets) 
 
 
 
Chaired by Cllr Dominic Thorncroft 
Minutes taken by Nadine James.  

4



Our Ref: MH/T284/Stage4/0909

18 September 2009 

Dear Stakeholder

Routes 21/N21, 63/N63, 321 & 363 

We previously wrote to you on 16 December 2008 in relation to proposals for 
the above bus routes. Contracts have now been awarded for these routes and 
following consideration of comments made in response to our earlier letter we 
can now confirm the changes being made. These changes are planned for 
introduction in October and November 2009. 

Route 21 (Newington Green – Moorgate – London Bridge – Old Kent Road 
– New Cross – Lewisham) 

The contract for this route was retained by London Central. It will be operated 
using new double deck buses.  

We are going to increase the existing Monday to Saturday daytime frequency 
from every 8 minutes to every 6-7 minutes.

Route N21 (Trafalgar Square – Fleet Street – London Bridge – Old Kent 
Road – New Cross - Lewisham – Eltham – Blackfen – Sidcup) 

The contract for this route was retained by London Central. It will be operated 
using new double deck buses. 

We are going to alter this service between Eltham and Sidcup to run to 
Bexleyheath via Blackfen and Bexley Village (route 132). This will provide 
additional night bus links to Bexleyheath. This means that route N21 will no 
longer serve Willersley Avenue, Sidcup Station, Sidcup Hill or Foots Cray. 
Route 321 will become a 24 hour operation between New Cross and Sidcup, 
Foots Cray (see below).

As a result Willersley Avenue, Halfway Street, Sidcup Station and Station Road 
will no longer be served by night buses. These roads are served by day route 
51 which will have had additional early morning journeys from January 2009. In 
addition, route N21 and 24 hour route 321 will provide alternative facilities for 
many users. 

Consultation and Engagement Centre 
Surface Transport Communications 
Transport for London 
 
11th Floor, Zone G2, Palestra 
197 Blackfriars Road 
London SE1 8NJ 
 
STEngagement@tfl.gov.uk 

5



Route N21 will run every 30 minutes between Trafalgar Square and 
Bexleyheath Market Place with extra buses at weekends providing a 15 minute 
frequency between Trafalgar Square and Eltham. There would also be an 
additional 30 minute night frequency between New Cross and Eltham provided 
by route 321. 

Out of over 600 passenger journeys taken on Sunday to Thursday nights our 
research shows that only 40 passenger journeys will change as a result of the 
re-routing.

The new structure will be kept under review.

Route 321 (New Cross, Sainsbury’s – Lewisham – Eltham – Sidcup – 
Foots Cray, Tesco)

The contract for this route was retained by London Central. It will be operated 
using existing double deck buses. 

We will run a 24 hour service on this route with buses running every 30 
minutes at night throughout the route. This will provide a new night service for 
Footscray Road and New Eltham. It will also provide a more direct routeing 
between Eltham and Sidcup compared with the existing N21 which would no 
longer serve Sidcup. 

We are not making any changes to the daytime service on this route, or to the 
vehicle type. 

The new structure will be kept under review. 

Route 63 (King’s Cross – Blackfriars – Elephant & Castle – Old Kent Road 
– Peckham – Honor Oak) 

The contract for this route was retained by London Central. It will be operated 
using new double deck buses. 

There is going to be an increase in the frequency of this service in the 
evenings and on Sundays after 10am from every 10 minutes to every 8 
minutes.

When the East London Line re-opens passenger travel patterns will be kept 
under review.

We are not making any changes to the routeing of this service. 

6



Route N63 (King’s Cross – Blackfriars – Elephant & Castle – Old Kent 
Road – Peckham – Honor Oak – Crystal Palace) 

The contract for this route was retained by London Central. It will be operated 
using new double deck buses. 

There is going to be an increase in frequency at weekends from every 20 
minutes to every 15 minutes. 

We are not making any changes to the routeing of this service. 

Route 363 (Elephant & Castle – Old Kent Road – Peckham – Honor Oak – 
Crystal Palace) 

The contract for this route was retained by London Central. It will be operated 
using existing double deck buses. 

We are not making any changes to the route or frequency of this service.

This letter is part of the process which fulfils the requirement for TfL to consult 
under Section 183 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999.  

Please contact me with any further comments. 

Yours sincerely  

Gary Murphy 
Consultation and Engagement Centre
Transport for London 
STEngagement@tfl.gov.uk

7



Our Ref: T284/Stage2/General/1208 

16 December 2008 

Dear Stakeholder 

Routes 21/N21, 63/N63, 321 & 363 

London Buses reviews its services regularly. A comprehensive review is 
undertaken before developing the specification for a new contract. The review 
includes passenger usage, passenger and stakeholder feedback, reliability 
data, timetables, vehicle type and area served. At the start of each year we ask 
for comments from stakeholders about routes that will be reviewed during that 
year.

This letter represents a second stage of consultation which is usually 
undertaken when we invite tender bids for new contracts. None of the routes 
are eligible for further contract extensions at this stage so new contracts will 
commence in autumn 2009. 

Details of proposed changes are shown below. The 21/N21 & 321 have been 
listed together along with the 63/N63 & 363. 

Route 21 (Newington Green – Moorgate – London Bridge – Old Kent Road 
– New Cross – Lewisham) 

We propose to increase the existing Monday to Saturday daytime frequency 
from every 8 minutes (with additional journeys at peak times), to every 6-7 
minutes. The additional peak journeys would be incorporated into the main 
service.

No changes are proposed to the routeing of vehicle type. 

Route N21 (Trafalgar Square – Fleet Street – London Bridge – Old Kent 
Road – New Cross - Lewisham – Eltham – Blackfen – Sidcup) 

We propose to re-route this service between Eltham and Sidcup to run to 
Bexleyheath via Blackfen and Bexley Village (route 132). This would provide 
additional night bus links to Bexleyheath. These proposals would mean that 
route N21 would no longer serve Willersley Avenue, Sidcup Station, Sidcup Hill 
or Foots Cray. We also propose that route 321 would become a 24 hour 
operation between New Cross and Sidcup, Foots Cray (see below). As a result 

8



Willersley Avenue, Halfway Street, Sidcup Station and Station Road would no 
longer be served by night buses. These roads are served by day route 51 
which will have additional early morning journeys from January 2009. In 
addition route N21 and 24 hour route 321 would provide alternative facilities for 
many users. 

Route N21 would run every 30 minutes between Trafalgar Square and 
Bexleyheath Market Place with extra buses at weekends providing a 15 minute 
frequency between Trafalgar Square and Eltham. There would also be an 
additional 30 minute night frequency between New Cross and Eltham provided 
by route 321. 

No changes are proposed to the vehicle type on this route. 

Route 321 (New Cross, Sainsbury’s – Lewisham – Eltham – Sidcup – 
Foots Cray, Tesco)

We propose to run a 24 hour service on this route with buses running every 30 
minutes at night throughout the route. This would provide a new night service 
for Footscray Road and New Eltham. It would also provide a more direct 
routeing between Eltham and Sidcup compared with the existing N21 which 
would no longer serve Sidcup. 

No changes are proposed to the daytime service on this route, or to the vehicle 
type.

Route 63 (King’s Cross – Blackfriars – Elephant & Castle – Old Kent Road 
– Peckham – Honor Oak) 

We propose to increase the frequency of this service in the evenings and on 
Sundays after 10am from every 10 minutes to every 8 minutes. 

Consideration has been given to requests for this service to be extended from 
Honor Oak to Brockley Rise to provide connections Honor Oak Park station 
which will gain an improved rail service with the East London Line extension. 
We are not able to justify an extension of route 63 but will give further 
consideration to the possibility of providing new links to Honor Oak Park 
station.

No changes are proposed to the routeing of this service or the vehicle type. 

Route N63 (King’s Cross – Blackfriars – Elephant & Castle – Old Kent 
Road – Peckham – Honor Oak – Crystal Palace) 

We propose to increase the frequency at weekends from every 20 minutes to 
every 15 minutes. 

No changes are proposed to the routeing or vehicle type. 

9



Route 363 (Elephant & Castle – Old Kent Road – Peckham – Honor Oak – 
Crystal Palace) 

No changes are proposed to the frequency, routeing or vehicle type on this 
service.

This letter is part of the process which fulfils the requirement for TfL to consult 
under Section 183 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999.

If you have any comments please forward them to me by 30 January 2009.

Yours sincerely 

Peter Bradley 
Head of Stakeholder Engagement 
STEngagement@tfl.gov.uk
Surface Transport 
Transport for London 

10



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

T
ra

ve
l i

n 
N

un
he

ad
an

d 
P

ec
kh

am
R

ye

Agenda Item 2
11



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

od
el

12



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

T
he

 a
re

a 
co

ve
re

d

C
ov

er
s 

th
e 

w
ee

kd
ay

 a
m

 a
nd

 
pm

 p
ea

k 
pe

rio
ds

S
up

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 c
ou

nt
s

13



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

T
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 b
e 

bu
ilt

14



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

W
ha

t d
oe

s 
th

e 
co

m
pu

te
r 

m
od

el
 d

o?

•
R

ep
lic

at
e 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

p
at

te
rn

 o
f 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 t

h
at

 r
el

at
es

 t
o

 
m

o
ve

m
en

ts
 in

to
, o

u
t 

o
f 

an
d

 w
ith

in
 t

h
e 

st
u

d
y 

ar
ea

•
D

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
n

et
w

o
rk

.

•
P

ro
vi

d
e 

fo
re

ca
st

s 
o

f 
th

e 
m

o
d

al
 s

h
ar

e 
o

f 
p

er
so

n
al

 t
ri

p
s 

g
en

er
at

ed
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
ct

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 

•
P

ro
vi

d
e 

fo
re

ca
st

s 
o

f 
th

e 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
al

l m
o

d
es

 o
f 

p
er

so
n

al
 

tr
ip

s 
w

it
h

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

th
e 

sh
o

rt
 a

n
d

 lo
n

g
 t

er
m

 
la

n
d

 u
se

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

15



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

H
ow

 w
ill

 th
e 

m
od

el
 b

e 
us

ed
?

•
T

o
 in

fo
rm

 a
n

 e
ar

ly
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 in
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

.

•
T

o
 t

es
t 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

fo
r 

re
so

lv
in

g
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
.

16



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

C
ol

lis
io

ns
 a

nd
 tr

af
fic

 c
ou

nt
s

17



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

T
he

se
 a

re
a 

th
e 

co
lli

si
on

 o
ve

r 
a 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d

18



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

T
he

se
 a

re
a 

th
e 

tr
af

fic
 

co
un

ts
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
in

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 in

 th
e 

pa
st

 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s

19



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

20



w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k
N

u
n

h
ea

d
an

d
 P

ec
kh

am
R

ye
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

C
on

ta
ct

 

S
al

ly
 C

re
w

G
ro

up
 m

an
ag

er
, p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
C

ou
nc

il
P

O
 B

ox
 6

45
29

Lo
nd

on
 S

E
1P

 5
LX

sa
lly

.c
re

w
@

so
ut

hw
ar

k.
go

v.
uk

D
D

: 0
20

 7
52

5 
55

64

21



P
ec

kh
am

 –
Im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 
P

la
ce

s 
In

 S
E

15
P

ec
kh

am
 –

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

lic
 

P
la

ce
s 

In
 S

E
15

7th
Ju

n
e 

20
10

 
7th

Ju
n

e 
20

10
 

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

w
ar

kl
iv

in
gs

tr
ee

ts
.o

rg
.u

k

22



2

C
o

n
te

n
ts

P
ag

e

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

3

R
ed

u
ci

n
g

 D
an

g
er

 F
ro

m
 M

o
to

r 
V

eh
ic

le
s

4

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 P
ec

kh
am

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
e

5

T
h

e 
G

at
ew

ay
 R

o
ad

s 
In

to
 P

ec
kh

am
10

T
h

e 
O

n
e-

W
ay

 S
ys

te
m

s
15

N
o

rt
h

 P
ec

kh
am

19

E
as

t 
D

u
lw

ic
h

 t
o

 N
u

n
h

ea
d

20

L
in

ki
n

g
 U

p
 G

re
en

 S
p

ac
es

21

B
ri

n
g

in
g

 S
tr

ee
ts

 T
o

 L
if

e
24

R
eg

en
er

at
in

g
 &

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 P
u

b
lic

 S
p

ac
es

25

A
cc

es
s 

to
 P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 S

ta
ti

o
n

26

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
ed

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
27

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

M
ap

 O
f 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
28

M
ap

 o
f 

th
e 

A
re

a

P
ec

kh
am

 
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l A
re

a

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 
&

 N
u

nh
ea

d 
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l A
re

a

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
v

ed
. 

(0
)1

00
01

92
52

20
10

 

23



3

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

.

•
T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t b
rin

gs
 to

ge
th

er
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 g

ro
up

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 fe

w
 y

ea
rs

. I
ts

 a
im

 is
 to

 d
ra

w
 to

ge
th

er
 

m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

id
ea

s 
th

at
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 to

 m
ak

e 
P

ec
kh

am
 a

 s
af

er
 a

nd
 fa

r 
m

or
e 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 p
la

ce
 to

 g
et

 to
 a

nd
 

m
ov

e 
ar

ou
nd

 in
 o

n 
fo

ot
 a

nd
 b

y 
bi

cy
cl

e.
 

•
P

ec
kh

am
 h

as
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
a 

fa
nt

as
tic

 p
la

ce
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

on
 fo

ot
or

 b
y 

bi
ke

. L
ar

ge
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

liv
e 

w
ith

in
 a

 
sh

or
t w

al
k 

of
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
s 

of
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

nd
 N

un
he

ad
 a

nd
 th

e 
pa

ra
de

s 
of

 lo
ca

l s
ho

ps
 th

at
 a

re
 d

ot
te

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ar
ea

. T
o 

th
e 

no
rt

h 
an

d 
so

ut
h 

ar
e 

la
rg

e 
pa

rk
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ch

ar
ac

te
rf

ul
 g

re
en

 a
re

as
 th

at
 a

re
 o

fte
n 

on
ly

 a
 s

ho
rt

 w
al

k 
or

 
cy

cl
e 

rid
e 

aw
ay

. 
•

In
 r

ec
en

t d
ec

ad
es

, h
ow

ev
er

, p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
ha

s 
do

m
in

at
ed

 th
e 

ag
en

da
 a

nd
 P

ec
kh

am
’s

 r
oa

ds
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
se

rv
e 

to
 s

ev
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 fr
om

 th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l f

ac
ili

tie
s.

 H
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 o
f c

as
ua

lti
es

 o
n 

al
m

os
t a

ll 
of

 th
e 

m
aj

or
 r

oa
ds

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

re
 th

e 
sm

ok
in

g 
gu

n 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
st

re
et

s 
of

 P
ec

kh
am

 a
re

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

rt
er

ie
s 

th
at

 li
nk

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
to

ge
th

er
 b

ut
 a

re
 c

an
yo

ns
 fo

r 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 u
se

 to
 p

as
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

as
 q

ui
ck

ly
 a

s 
th

ey
 c

an
 to

 th
ei

r 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
.

•
T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t a
tte

m
pt

s 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t t

he
 w

id
e 

ar
ra

y 
of

 P
ec

kh
am

’s
 s

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 r

oa
ds

 fr
om

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f v

ie
w

 o
f t

ho
se

 o
n 

fo
ot

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 c

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
oi

nt
 o

ut
 w

ha
t n

ee
ds

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
ov

er
th

e 
sh

or
t, 

m
ed

iu
m

 a
nd

 lo
ng

er
 te

rm
s 

if 
w

e 
ar

e 
cr

ea
te

 a
 to

w
n 

th
at

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 b
al

an
ce

s 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

de
si

re
 o

f p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
nd

 c
yc

lis
ts

 fo
r 

st
re

et
s 

th
at

 a
re

 s
af

e 
an

d 
pl

ea
sa

nt
 p

la
ce

s 
fo

r 
th

em
 to

 u
se

 a
nd

 s
pe

nd
 ti

m
e.

 T
he

 u
lti

m
at

e 
ai

m
 is

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

pl
ac

e 
w

hi
ch

 
pe

op
le

 w
ill

 w
an

t t
o 

w
al

k 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

to
 a

nd
 th

ro
ug

h.
 It

 w
ill

 b
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

nd
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

lik
e 

w
an

t t
o 

co
m

e 
an

d 
sp

en
d 

th
ei

r 
tim

e 
an

d 
m

on
ey

.
•

O
ve

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

pa
ge

s 
w

e 
lo

ok
 a

t t
he

 p
ar

ts
 o

f P
ec

kh
am

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 w
he

re
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 o
ffe

r 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 b

en
ef

its
 to

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 e
co

no
m

ic
, s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l f
ab

ric
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

so
m

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 a
s 

to
 h

ow
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
so

lv
ed

. T
he

 fu
ll 

lis
t o

ft
he

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 id
ea

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
ee

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
al

 
pa

ge
. T

he
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

he
re

 a
re

 n
ot

 e
xh

au
st

iv
e;

 th
e

ai
m

 is
 to

 g
et

 th
e 

is
su

es
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

op
en

 s
o 

th
at

 
an

sw
er

s 
ca

n 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
. W

e 
ho

pe
 th

at
 th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

of
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 v
al

ue
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 P
ec

kh
am

 
an

d 
N

un
he

ad
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n.
•

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 th
an

k 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 m
ap

s 
th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 u

se
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

lo
ca

tio
ns

.

24



4

R
ed

u
ci

ng
 D

an
g

er
 F

ro
m

 M
o

to
r 

V
eh

ic
le

s.
 H

ig
h

 c
as

u
al

ty
 le

ve
ls

 o
n

 th
e

m
ai

n
 r

o
ad

s 
m

ak
e 

re
d

u
ci

n
g 

ro
ad

 
ca

su
al

ti
es

 a
 k

ey
 t

as
k 

in
 m

ak
in

g
 P

ec
kh

am
 s

af
er

 a
nd

 m
o

re
 li

ve
ab

le
.

A
ll 

C
o

lli
si

o
n

s

•
T

he
 r

oa
d 

ca
su

al
ty

 d
at

a 
th

at
 a

cc
om

pa
ni

ed
 th

e 
re

ce
nt

 2
00

8 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
C

ou
nc

il 
R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y 

P
la

n 
sh

ow
s 

th
e 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 

of
 r

oa
d 

tr
af

fic
 d

an
ge

r 
on

 P
ec

kh
am

’s
 m

ai
n 

ro
ad

s.
•

C
on

ge
st

ed
 s

pa
ce

s 
co

up
le

d 
w

ith
 a

t t
im

es
 fa

st
 m

ov
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

es
 in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 (
al

so
 a

 m
aj

or
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e)
 a

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
on

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ea
st

 a
nd

 w
es

t o
f R

ye
 L

an
e 

ca
us

e 
m

an
y 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

t c
as

ua
lti

es
.

•
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ca

su
al

tie
s 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 h
ig

h 
on

 th
e 

ea
st

-w
es

t T
fL

 r
un

 r
ed

 r
ou

te
s 

on
 P

ec
kh

am
 R

d,
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
t a

nd
 

Q
ue

en
’s

 R
d 

an
d 

on
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 b

or
ou

gh
 r

oa
ds

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 S

t, 
R

ye
 L

an
e,

 P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

, a
nd

 E
ve

lin
a 

R
d.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
o

lli
si

o
n

s
P

ed
al

 C
yc

le
 C

o
lli

si
o

n
s

•
P

as
t 3

 y
ea

rs
.

•
E

ac
h 

do
t r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
a 

co
lli

si
on

 
w

hi
ch

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 a
 c

as
ua

lty
. 

•
P

as
t 3

 y
ea

rs
.

•
E

ac
h 

do
t r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
a 

co
lli

si
on

 
w

hi
ch

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 a
 c

as
ua

lty
.

•
D

ot
: G

re
en

 –
S

lig
ht

; B
lu

e 
–

S
er

io
us

; R
ed

 –
F

at
al

.

•
P

as
t 3

 y
ea

rs
.

•
E

ac
h 

do
t r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
a 

co
lli

si
on

 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

a 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

 w
hi

ch
 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 a

 c
as

ua
lty

 to
 th

e 
cy

cl
e 

rid
er

.

25



5

Im
p

ro
vi

ng
 P

ec
kh

am
 T

ow
n

 C
en

tr
e 

–
1.

 P
ec

kh
am

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t.

•
T

he
 th

em
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t f

oc
us

 o
n:

-
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 s
pa

ce
 fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 (
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 li

fe
bl

oo
d 

of
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
) 

by
 w

id
en

in
g 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

ro
ad

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
w

he
re

ve
r 

po
ss

ib
le

.

-
M

ak
in

g 
cr

os
si

ng
s 

sa
fe

r 
an

d 
m

or
e 

di
re

ct
; r

em
ov

in
g 

th
e 

gu
ar

d-
ra

ili
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

it.

-
R

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

da
ng

er
 to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
nd

 c
yc

lis
ts

 fr
om

 tr
af

fic
 in

 P
ec

kh
am

 b
y 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
m

ea
ns

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
sp

ee
d 

lim
it 

to
 a

 
m

ax
im

um
 o

f 2
0m

ph
.

-
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t b

y 
pl

an
tin

g 
tr

ee
s,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lig

ht
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

m
or

e 
se

at
in

g.

•
A

 fe
w

 o
f t

he
se

 is
su

es
 a

re
 il

lu
st

ra
te

d 
be

lo
w

:

A
lm

os
t a

ll 
sp

ac
e 

on
 th

e 
st

re
et

 is
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
–

pa
ve

m
en

ts
 

ar
e 

na
rr

ow
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
w

an
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

th
e 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t i

ts
 le

ng
th

.
N

or
th

 s
id

e 
–

pa
ve

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 c

ro
w

de
d 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
m

an
y 

bu
s 

st
op

s.

26



6

Im
p

ro
vi

ng
 P

ec
kh

am
 T

ow
n

 C
en

tr
e 

–
2.

 T
h

e 
Ju

n
ct

io
n 

o
f P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d 

P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t.

M
aj

or
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 th
e 

sq
ua

re
, L

ib
ra

ry
 a

nd
 P

ul
se

 –
no

 
fo

rm
al

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

N
ar

ro
w

 p
av

em
en

t –
gu

ar
d 

ra
il 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
.

•
T

hi
s 

ju
nc

tio
n 

po
se

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 a
nd

 c
yc

lis
ts

 a
s 

is
 e

vi
de

nc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

hi
gh

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f 

co
lli

si
on

s 
an

d 
ca

su
al

tie
s 

bo
th

 a
t t

he
 ju

nc
tio

n 
its

el
f a

nd
 in

 th
e

se
ct

io
n 

of
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 S

t a
s 

fa
r 

as
 G

ol
ds

m
ith

s 
R

d.
 

•
A

t t
he

 h
ea

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
he

re
 is

 th
e 

te
ns

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

ro
ad

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 u
si

ng
 th

es
e 

st
re

et
s 

to
 r

ea
ch

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 w
ho

 c
ro

ss
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 S

t t
o 

re
ac

h 
lo

ca
l 

am
en

iti
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

Li
br

ar
y,

 P
ec

kh
am

 S
qu

ar
e 

an
d 

th
e 

P
ul

se
, t

o 
ac

ce
ss

 b
us

es
 a

nd
 to

 r
ea

ch
 th

e 
m

an
y 

ho
m

es
 

no
rt

h-
ea

st
 o

f t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n.

M
is

si
on

 P
la

ce
 –

fo
rg

ot
te

n 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 
re

d 
ro

ut
e.

C
on

tr
as

t r
oa

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

t t
hi

s 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

av
em

en
t w

id
th

s.

C
ra

m
pe

d 
cl

ut
te

re
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 p
en

 fo
r 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

. A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

(0
)1

00
01

92
52

20
10

 

27



7

Im
p

ro
vi

ng
 P

ec
kh

am
 T

ow
n

 C
en

tr
e 

–
3.

 R
ye

 L
an

e.

•
A

s 
a 

st
re

et
 R

ye
 L

an
e 

ha
s 

tr
em

en
do

us
 p

ot
en

tia
l. 

It 
is

 a
 v

ib
ra

nt
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

e 
sh

op
pi

ng
 s

tr
ee

t t
ha

t i
s 

cr
ow

de
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

da
y.

 It
 r

et
ai

ns
 m

an
y 

of
 it

s 
or

ig
in

al
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 o
ffe

rs
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 m
an

y 
lo

ca
l a

m
en

iti
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 

st
at

io
n,

 c
in

em
a 

an
d 

cl
os

e 
lin

ks
 to

 th
e 

P
ec

kh
am

 L
ib

ra
ry

, t
he

 P
ul

se
 a

nd
 th

e 
P

ec
kh

am
 S

qu
ar

e.
 

•
A

t t
he

 s
am

e 
tim

e,
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

to
o:

 

-
A

lth
ou

gh
 tr

af
fic

 v
ol

um
es

 a
re

 lo
w

 (
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 is
 m

an
ag

ed
),

 tr
af

fic
 c

an
 b

e 
fa

st
 m

ov
in

g 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ca
su

al
ty

 
le

ve
ls

 a
re

 v
er

y 
hi

gh
 a

s 
pe

op
le

 w
is

h 
to

 c
ro

ss
 th

e 
st

re
et

 a
t w

ill
.T

he
re

 is
 a

 r
ea

l c
on

tr
as

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
hi

gh
 c

as
ua

lty
 

le
ve

ls
 s

ou
th

 o
f H

an
ov

er
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

lo
w

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ca
su

al
tie

s 
in

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ni
se

d 
se

ct
io

n 
to

 th
e 

no
rt

h.

-
P

av
em

en
t w

id
th

s 
ar

e 
in

ad
eq

ua
te

 fo
r 

th
e 

vo
lu

m
es

 o
f p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 s

pi
ll 

ou
t t

o 
th

e 
ro

ad
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
. T

hi
s 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nt

 in
 th

e 
cr

ow
de

d 
se

ct
io

ns
 n

or
th

 a
nd

 s
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

tio
n.

-
T

he
 s

id
e 

ro
ad

s 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 c

lu
tte

re
d 

bo
th

 w
ith

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
st

re
et

 fu
rn

itu
re

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 o

f f
ai

le
d 

tr
af

fic
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ch
em

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

.

•
In

 th
e 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 a

 r
ea

pp
ra

is
al

 o
f t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 r

ol
e 

of
 R

ye
 L

an
e 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
if 

th
es

e 
is

su
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.

 
T

he
 h

ig
h 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f s

ho
pp

er
s 

on
 fo

ot
 a

nd
 th

e 
hi

gh
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f c
as

ua
lti

es
 a

re
 a

t o
dd

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
na

rr
ow

 p
av

em
en

ts
, 

th
e 

la
rg

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f t
he

 c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 (
fo

r 
th

e 
vo

lu
m

es
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

th
at

 u
se

 th
e 

st
re

et
) 

an
d 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s 
to

 
m

ov
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

sp
ac

e 
at

 s
pe

ed
.

•
A

t t
he

 h
ea

rt
 o

f a
ny

 fu
tu

re
 s

ch
em

e 
is

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l r
et

ai
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
It 

is
 li

ke
ly

 
th

at
 fa

r 
m

or
e 

ov
er

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
ni

sa
tio

n 
m

ay
 w

el
l b

e 
ne

ed
ed

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f w
id

er
 p

av
em

en
ts

, s
af

er
 a

nd
 e

as
ie

r 
cr

os
si

ng
 

an
d 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
da

ng
er

 fr
om

 m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

(w
he

th
er

 b
us

es
, c

ar
s 

or
 d

el
iv

er
y 

va
ns

).

28



8

Im
p

ro
vi

ng
 P

ec
kh

am
 T

ow
n

 C
en

tr
e 

–
3.

 R
ye

 L
an

e.
 Il

lu
st

ra
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
m

ai
n 

is
su

es
.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 p
us

he
d 

to
 th

e 
m

ar
gi

ns
 –

w
id

e 
of

te
n 

em
pt

y 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
.

1.
 Im

b
al

an
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

an
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s.

N
ar

ro
w

 c
ro

w
de

d 
pa

ve
m

en
ts

 –
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 
pr

ob
le

m
at

ic
 b

y 
th

e 
st

at
io

n.

2.
 N

ar
ro

w
 p

av
em

en
ts

.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 w
is

h 
to

 c
ro

ss
 a

t w
ill

 to
 s

ho
ps

 
on

 th
e 

ot
he

r 
si

de
 o

f t
he

 s
tr

ee
t.

3.
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 R
ye

 L
an

e.

4.
 C

lu
tt

er
.

…
on

 p
av

em
en

ts
.

…
on

 s
id

er
oa

ds
 

fr
om

 fa
ile

d 
tr

af
fic

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sc

he
m

es
.

29



9

Im
p

ro
vi

ng
 P

ec
kh

am
 T

ow
n

 C
en

tr
e 

–
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
O

f 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.

•
In

 s
um

m
ar

y 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
ro

ad
s

th
at

 fo
rm

 P
ec

kh
am

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 –
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 

S
t, 

P
ec

kh
am

 H
ig

h 
S

t a
nd

 R
ye

 L
an

e.

Ju
n

ct
io

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
im

p
le

r 
C

ro
ss

in
g

s
fo

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

at
:

•
C

la
yt

on
 R

d.

•
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 S

t.

•
B

el
le

nd
en

 R
d 

(ju
nc

tio
n 

w
id

th
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d)
.

P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t.

•
S

af
er

 e
as

t-
w

es
t c

ro
ss

in
gs

 n
ee

de
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 it

s 
le

ng
th

.

•
S

lo
w

er
 s

pe
ed

s.
 

W
id

er
 p

av
em

en
ts

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
t a

t:

•
Ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 S

t (
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 

re
du

ce
 r

oa
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
n 

th
e 

no
rth

-e
as

t c
or

ne
r)

.

•
N

or
th

 s
id

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 S

t a
nd

 S
um

ne
r 

R
d.

•
S

ou
th

 s
id

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
bu

s 
ga

ra
ge

 to
 B

el
le

nd
en

 R
d.

T
h

es
e 

sh
o

ul
d 

b
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 b

y 
th

e 
LI

P
 

fu
n

d
ed

 £
30

0K
 s

p
en

d
 

in
 2

01
0/

20
11

.

R
ye

 L
an

e
–

re
th

in
k 

ne
ed

ed
 (

so
ut

h 
of

 
H

an
ov

er
 P

ar
k)

 o
f:

•
R

ol
e 

of
 th

e 
st

re
et

. P
eo

pl
e 

tr
ea

t i
t i

s 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

ni
se

d 
hi

gh
 s

tr
ee

t (
w

an
tin

g 
to

 
cr

os
s 

at
 w

ill
) 

bu
t s

om
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
re

 
m

ov
in

g 
fa

st
 a

lo
ng

 it
.

•
P

av
em

en
t w

id
th

s 
ar

e 
in

ad
eq

ua
te

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 fo
r t

he
 v

ol
um

es
 o

f 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

. P
av

em
en

ts
 a

re
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 
cr

ow
de

d 
by

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 s

ta
tio

n.

20
m

p
h

 s
p

ee
d

 li
m

it
 

n
ee

d
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
to

w
n

 c
en

tr
e 

ar
ea

 a
n

d
 

es
p

ec
ia

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

le
n

g
th

 o
f 

P
ec

kh
am

 
H

ig
h

 S
t.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
v

ed
. 

(0
)1

00
01

92
52

20
10

 

30



10

Th
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 R
o

ad
s 

–
1.

Th
e 

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 G
at

ew
ay

 –
O

ld
 K

en
t 

R
o

ad
 to

 P
ec

kh
am

 H
ig

h 
S

t.

•
T

he
 r

ou
te

 is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f t
w

o 
pa

rt
s.

 T
he

 n
or

th
er

n 
se

ct
io

n 
ru

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
O

K
R

 to
 th

e 
st

ar
t o

f P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t. 

al
on

g 
T

ra
fa

lg
ar

 A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

W
ill

ow
br

oo
k 

R
d 

an
d 

co
ns

is
ts

 o
f u

nc
al

m
ed

 s
tr

ai
gh

t s
tr

et
ch

es
. V

eh
ic

le
 s

pe
ed

s 
ar

e 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 
hi

gh
 a

s 
th

e 
ro

ut
e 

pa
ss

es
 B

ur
ge

ss
 P

ar
k.

•
T

he
 s

ec
on

d 
se

ct
io

n,
 w

he
re

 c
as

ua
lti

es
 a

re
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 h

ig
h,

 r
un

s
th

e 
w

ho
le

 le
ng

th
 o

f P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t. 

T
he

 r
oa

d 
is

 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

ed
 b

y 
be

in
g 

na
rr

ow
 a

nd
 s

tr
ai

gh
t w

ith
 v

er
y 

na
rr

ow
 p

av
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
ro

ut
e.

 

T
ra

fa
lg

ar
 A

ve
n

u
e

•
K

ey
 li

nk
 a

cr
os

s 
T

ra
fa

lg
ar

 A
ve

nu
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f B

ur
ge

ss
 P

ar
k.

•
Im

po
rt

an
t s

ec
tio

n 
he

av
ily

 u
se

d 
by

 b
ot

h 
cy

cl
is

ts
 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
. T

he
re

 is
 a

 li
gh

t c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 B
U

T
 n

o 
cl

am
in

g.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

sp
ee

ds
 c

an
 b

e 
ve

ry
 h

ig
h.

•
P

ro
po

se
d 

gr
ee

n 
fin

ge
r t

yp
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t t
o 

co
nn

ec
t 

B
ur

ge
ss

 P
ar

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
ca

na
l r

ou
te

 to
 P

ec
kh

am
 

as
 is

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
cr

os
s 

A
lb

an
y 

R
oa

d.

V
ie

w
 n

or
th

-lo
ng

 
st

ra
ig

ht
 &

 fa
st

.

C
as

ua
lti

es
 in

 P
as

t 3
 Y

ea
rs

 –
O

K
R

 t
o

 P
ec

kh
am

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

C
as

ua
lti

es
12

C
yc

lis
t C

as
ua

lti
es

6

V
ie

w
 s

ou
th

 a
lo

ng
 

P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t -

lo
ng

 s
tr

ai
gh

t &
 fa

st
.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. (

0)
10

00
19

25
22

01
0 

31



11

Th
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 R
o

ad
s 

–
2.

 T
h

e 
W

es
te

rn
 G

at
ew

ay
 –

S
o

u
th

am
p

to
n

 W
ay

 t
o

 R
ye

 L
an

e.

C
ro

w
d

ed
 N

ar
ro

w
 P

av
em

en
ts

•
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
t a

nd
 R

ye
 L

an
e 

w
ill

 o
ffe

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 m

or
e 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s 

an
d 

cy
cl

is
ts

 B
U

T
•

P
av

em
en

ts
 a

re
 v

er
y 

cr
ow

de
d 

fr
om

 R
ye

 L
an

e 
w

es
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ca
de

m
y 

ow
in

g 
to

 th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 m
ov

in
g 

ea
st

-w
es

t a
nd

 w
an

tin
g 

to
 u

se
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t. 
C

ro
w

di
ng

 is
 a

 m
aj

or
 p

ro
bl

em
 a

t t
he

 b
us

 s
to

ps
.

•
La

rg
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

of
 c

lu
tte

r f
ro

m
 s

tr
ee

t f
ur

ni
tu

re
 a

nd
 r

et
ai

l s
pi

lli
ng

 o
ut

 o
n 

to
 

th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

t. 
P

av
em

en
t w

id
th

s 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d.
•

C
as

ua
lti

es
 a

re
 h

ig
h 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
ow

in
g 

to
 th

e 
la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 
w

ho
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 n
or

th
-s

ou
th

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

H
ig

h 
S

t. 
S

tr
ee

t d
es

ig
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 h

ig
h 

st
re

et
 r

ol
e 

th
e 

ro
ad

 p
la

ys
 a

nd
 n

ot
so

le
ly

 
fu

nc
tio

n 
as

 a
 th

ro
ug

h 
ro

ut
e.

Ju
n

ct
io

n
 o

f 
P

ec
kh

am
 R

d 
&

 L
yn

dh
u

rs
t W

ay
•

A
m

az
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f o

ve
r-

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
at

 th
is

 ju
nc

tio
n.

 
•

Ju
nc

tio
n 

its
el

f t
ak

es
 u

p 
va

st
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

of
 s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

w
es

t b
ou

nd
 

rig
ht

 tu
rn

in
g 

la
ne

 o
f P

ec
kh

am
 R

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ec
tio

ne
d 

of
f w

ith
 r

ed
an

d 
w

hi
te

 p
la

st
ic

 b
lo

ck
s 

fo
r 

at
 le

as
t a

 d
ec

ad
e.

•
O

n 
th

e 
no

rt
he

rn
 s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
is

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 a

 
m

ed
ic

al
 c

en
tr

e.
•

T
he

 w
ho

le
 ju

nc
tio

n 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
re

de
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 c
ap

ac
ity

 r
ed

uc
ed

 to
 

al
lo

w
 p

eo
pl

e 
sh

or
te

r a
nd

 s
af

er
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

es
er

v
ed

. 
(0

)1
00

01
92

52
20

10
 

32



12

Th
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 R
o

ad
s 

–
3.

 T
h

e 
E

as
te

rn
 G

at
ew

ay
 –

Q
u

ee
n

s 
R

d
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 R
ye

 L
an

e.

Q
u

ee
n

’s
 R

d 
S

ta
tio

n
•

Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
pa

ce
 in

 fr
on

t o
f 

st
at

io
n 

B
U

T…
•

H
ig

h 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 s

pe
ed

s 
to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 fr

om
 e

as
t 

an
d 

w
es

t o
n 

th
e 

re
d 

ro
ut

e.
•

N
ar

ro
w

 p
av

em
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 o

n 
th

e 
no

rt
he

rn
 s

id
e.

•
S

pa
ce

 c
om

pr
om

is
ed

 b
y 

la
rg

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
of

 g
ua

rd
 r

ai
lin

g.

C
ar

ri
ag

ew
ay

 W
id

th
s

•
H

ea
di

ng
 w

es
t, 

ro
ad

 w
id

en
s 

fr
om

 2
 la

ne
s 

to
 a

rg
ua

bl
y 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
6 

la
ne

s 
at

 th
e 

si
te

 o
f 

th
e 

W
oo

de
ne

 E
st

at
e.

 
•

R
oa

d 
sp

ac
e 

m
us

t b
e 

ra
tio

na
lis

ed
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
nd

 s
pe

ed
s.

•
S

pa
ce

 r
ec

ov
er

ed
 (

ev
en

 if
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

ha
tc

hi
ng

 in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
of

 
th

e 
ro

ad
) w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 

en
ou

gh
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
tr

ee
 li

ne
d 

bo
ul

ev
ar

d!

C
ro

ss
in

g
s

•
C

om
pl

ic
at

ed
 m

ul
ti-

st
ag

e 
cr

os
si

ng
s 

fo
r 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
.

•
G

ua
rd

ra
ili

ng
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
dd

s 
to

 
cl

ut
te

r a
nd

 s
en

se
 o

f p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 
be

in
g 

ca
ge

d 
in

. 
•

V
eh

ic
le

s 
fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 p
ar

k 
ov

er
 

th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
s.

•
N

o 
cy

cl
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

S
id

e 
R

o
ad

s
•

P
oo

rly
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 r
ed

 
ro

ut
es

.
•

C
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 c
re

at
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
or

 c
yc

lin
g 

lin
ks

 in
to

 
th

e 
ar

ea
s 

be
yo

nd
.

•
S

pa
ce

s 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 e

ith
er

 
un

m
an

ag
ed

 (
w

ith
 c

ar
s 

pa
rk

ed
 

ha
ph

az
ar

dl
y)

 o
r n

eg
le

ct
ed

 w
ith

 
no

 p
la

n 
fo

r t
he

ir 
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
s.

P
av

em
en

ts
•

N
ar

ro
w

 a
nd

 
cl

ut
te

re
d 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 

th
e 

bu
s 

ga
ra

ge
 

th
ro

ug
h 

to
 R

ye
 

La
ne

.
•

M
an

y 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 
us

e 
th

is
 c

ro
w

de
d 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 fr

om
 th

e 
bu

s 
st

at
io

n.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

es
er

v
ed

. 
(0

)1
00

01
92

52
20

10
 

33



13

Th
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 R
o

ad
s 

–
4.

 T
h

e 
S

ou
th

er
n

 G
at

ew
ay

 –
F

o
re

st
 H

ill
 R

d 
to

 R
ye

 L
an

e.

•
T

he
 r

ou
te

 is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f t
hr

ee
 d

is
tin

ct
 s

ec
tio

ns
. F

ro
m

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
F

or
es

t H
ill

 R
d 

ru
ns

 n
or

th
 to

 P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

. T
he

 m
or

e 
so

ut
he

rly
 p

ar
t o

f P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 r
un

s 
no

rt
h 

al
on

g 
th

e 
ed

ge
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

k 
to

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h 
R

d 
an

d 
N

un
he

ad
 L

an
e.

 P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 th
en

 r
un

s 
no

rt
h 

to
 it

s 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 R

ye
 L

an
e.

F
o

re
st

 H
ill

 R
d

.

•
A

lth
ou

gh
 c

as
ua

lti
es

 a
re

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

lo
w

, t
he

re
 a

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

on
 th

is
 s

tr
et

ch
 o

w
in

g 
to

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

of
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
pa

ra
de

s 
of

 s
ho

ps
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t f
ro

m
:

-
H

ig
h 

ve
hi

cl
e 

sp
ee

ds
 (

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 d

ow
n 

th
e 

hi
ll 

fr
om

 th
e 

so
ut

h)
.

-
La

ck
 o

f f
or

m
al

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
. T

he
re

 is
 n

o 
fo

rm
al

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
R

oc
ke

ll’
s 

P
la

ce
 a

nd
 C

ol
yt

on
 R

d.

•
A

lth
ou

gh
 C

G
S

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
20

10
/2

01
1,

 m
or

e 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

lo
ca

l s
ho

pp
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

on
 th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 

F
or

es
t H

ill
 R

oa
d.

 A
 s

ch
em

e 
si

m
ila

r t
o 

th
at

 o
n 

G
re

at
 S

uf
fo

lk
 S

t 
(a

lth
ou

gh
 th

is
 is

 a
 fa

r m
or

e 
m

aj
or

 r
oa

d)
 w

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
to

 g
iv

e 
a 

cl
ea

r 
id

en
tit

y 
to

 th
e 

sh
op

s 
in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
an

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 
th

em
 fa

r e
as

ie
r t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 le
ng

th
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ad
es

.

T
h

e 
H

ar
ri

s 
B

o
ys

 A
ca

d
em

y.
•

T
he

 n
ew

 s
ite

 o
f t

he
 A

ca
de

m
y 

is
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 to
 o

pe
n 

in
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
0.

 T
he

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 
F

or
es

t H
ill

 R
d 

pr
es

en
ts

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ro
bl

em
s 

th
at

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
/ta

ck
le

d 
be

fo
re

 th
is

 d
at

e.
•

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
sp

ee
d 

ca
m

er
as

 in
 b

ot
h 

di
re

ct
io

ns
 in

 fr
on

t o
f 

th
e 

si
te

, t
he

se
 a

re
 s

et
 to

 b
e 

ac
tiv

at
ed

 a
t 3

0m
ph

. T
he

 s
pe

ed
 th

at
ve

hi
cl

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
pa

ss
 th

e 
A

ca
de

m
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

 m
or

e 
th

an
 

20
m

ph
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

hi
gh

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 w
ill

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 a

t t
he

 s
ta

rt 
an

d 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 d

ay
. 

•
A

lth
ou

gh
 it

 is
 g

oo
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
ye

llo
w

 z
ig

-z
ag

 li
ne

s 
on

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 a

t t
hi

s 
po

in
t, 

th
es

e 
w

ill
 (i

f e
ffe

ct
iv

e)
 c

re
at

e 
a 

fr
ee

 s
pa

ce
 th

at
 w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
pe

ed
s.

•
T

he
 p

av
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
ea

st
-s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 a

t t
hi

s 
po

in
t i

s 
ve

ry
 

na
rr

ow
 a

nd
 w

ill
 p

os
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 th
re

at
 to

 e
xu

be
ra

nt
 b

oy
s.

•
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
s 

on
 F

or
es

t H
ill

 R
d.

V
ie

w
 fr

om
 R

oc
ke

ll’
s 

P
la

ce
 –

ye
llo

w
 c

irc
le

 m
ar

ks
 th

e 
lig

ht
s 

at
 C

ol
yt

on
 R

d.

H
ig

h 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

ee
ds

 
he

ad
in

g 
no

rt
h 

an
d 

pa
ss

in
g 

th
e 

sh
op

s.

E
as

t s
id

e 
-V

er
y 

na
rr

ow
 p

av
em

en
ts

M
ai

n 
en

tr
an

ce
 –

is
 a

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
ne

ed
ed

 a
t t

hi
s 

po
in

t b
y 

th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 to
 th

e 
pa

rk
?

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. (

0)
10

00
19

25
22

01
0 

34



14

Th
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 R
o

ad
s 

–
4.

 T
h

e 
S

ou
th

er
n

 G
at

ew
ay

 –
F

o
re

st
 H

ill
 R

d 
to

 R
ye

 L
an

e 
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

).

N
ig

el
 R

d 
Ju

n
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

.

•
H

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
as

ua
lti

es
 o

w
in

g 
to

 th
e 

w
id

th
 o

f P
ec

kh
am

 
R

ye
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 h

ig
h 

sp
ee

ds
, t

he
 r

an
ge

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ro

ad
 la

yo
ut

 a
nd

 th
e 

la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

ed
es

tri
an

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ro

ad
 o

w
in

g 
to

 
th

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
w

ith
 m

an
y 

bu
se

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pa

ra
de

 o
f s

ho
ps

.

•
A

 m
aj

or
 s

ch
em

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 in
st

al
le

d 
(M

ar
ch

 2
01

0)
 

as
 a

n 
at

te
m

pt
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

.

Ju
n

ct
io

n
 W

it
h 

E
as

t 
D

ul
w

ic
h

 R
d 

&
 N

u
nh

ea
d 

L
an

e.

•
T

he
re

 a
re

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 o
f c

as
ua

lti
es

 a
t t

hi
s 

ju
nc

tio
n.

 L
ar

ge
 

ro
ad

 c
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 a
t t

im
es

 fa
st

 m
ov

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 

fr
om

 a
ll 

di
re

ct
io

ns
 a

dd
 to

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 d

an
ge

r.

L
ac

k 
o

f 
C

yc
le

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
.

•
A

 m
aj

or
 fe

at
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ut

es
 in

to
 P

ec
kh

am
 fr

om
 N

un
he

ad
 a

nd
 

H
on

or
 O

ak
 P

ar
k 

is
 th

e 
la

ck
 o

f s
af

e 
cy

cl
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

•
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
s 

al
on

g 
P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 fr

om
 N

un
he

ad
 a

nd
 

th
is

 le
av

es
 c

yc
lis

ts
 s

ha
rin

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
 w

ith
 o

fte
n 

fa
st

 m
ov

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 

th
at

 c
om

bi
ne

s 
pr

iv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
, l

or
ie

s 
an

d 
bu

se
s.

•
Id

ea
lly

 a
n 

of
f-

ro
ad

 c
yc

le
 r

ou
te

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
on

 P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 
C

om
m

on
 b

ut
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ha
s 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 o

cc
ur

re
d 

ab
ou

t s
uc

h 
a 

sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

co
nc

er
ns

 w
er

e 
ra

is
ed

 o
w

in
g 

to
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l c

on
fli

ct
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

cy
cl

is
ts

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 u

se
rs

 o
f t

he
pa

rk
.

•
It 

re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

ca
se

, h
ow

ev
er

, t
ha

t t
he

re
 is

 a
 h

ig
h 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

a 
sa

fe
r 

ro
ut

e 
fo

r c
yc

lis
ts

 a
nd

 fu
rth

er
 e

xp
lo

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. (

0)
10

00
19

25
22

01
0 

35



15

Th
e 

O
n

e-
W

ay
 S

ys
te

m
s 

–
E

as
t 

o
f 

R
ye

 L
an

e 
(i

n
cl

u
d

es
 C

la
yt

o
n

 R
d

 &
 C

o
n

so
rt

 R
d

).

•
T

he
 r

oa
ds

 th
at

 s
er

ve
 to

 a
llo

w
 m

os
t v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 a

vo
id

 R
ye

 L
an

e 
to

th
e 

ea
st

 a
nd

 w
es

t p
la

y 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ol
e 

in
 s

ev
er

in
g 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 o
ff 

fo
r 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 w

is
h 

to
 c

ro
ss

 th
em

 o
n 

fo
ot

 to
 v

is
it 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

. 

•
E

as
t o

f R
ye

 L
an

e 
th

e 
on

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 w

hi
ch

 is
 fe

d 
by

 C
la

yt
on

 R
d 

an
d 

C
on

so
rt

 R
d 

no
rt

h 
of

 th
e 

m
in

i-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t i

s 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 h

ar
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

. B
ei

ng
 o

ne
-w

ay
, t

ra
ffi

c 
m

ov
es

 n
at

ur
al

ly
 m

or
e 

qu
ic

kl
y 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

re
 c

om
pe

lle
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 
bo

th
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

he
ad

in
g 

no
rt

h 
(C

op
el

an
d 

R
d)

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
he

ad
in

g 
so

ut
h 

(o
n 

th
e 

so
ut

he
rn

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 C

on
so

rt
 R

d)
.

T
he

 m
in

i-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t:

•
Le

ng
th

en
s 

cr
os

si
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

es
 

fo
r 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
.

•
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

s 
hi

gh
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

sp
ee

ds
 b

y 
ve

hi
cl

es
 a

ss
um

in
g 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n.

R
oa

d 
la

yo
ut

 c
on

si
st

en
tly

 :
•

F
ac

ili
ta

te
s 

fa
st

er
 v

eh
ic

le
 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

s 
ju

nc
tio

ns
 a

re
 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 s

m
oo

th
 v

eh
ic

le
 fl

ow
s.

•
M

ak
es

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 
le

ss
 e

as
y 

as
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

fe
w

 
cr

os
si

ng
 p

oi
nt

s,
 r

oa
ds

 a
re

 w
id

e 
an

d 
sp

ee
ds

 a
re

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

hi
gh

.

A
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 d

at
e:

•
H

av
e 

at
te

m
pt

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
 b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 c
ap

ac
ity

 b
ut

 
m

uc
h 

de
ad

 c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 
sp

ac
e 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
nd

 a
 s

ou
lle

ss
 

st
re

et
-s

ca
pe

 r
es

ul
ts

.

V
ie

w
s 

of
 C

op
el

an
d 

R
d 

–
lo

ok
in

g 
so

ut
h.

H
ea

to
n 

R
d 

–
tw

o 
la

ne
s 

of
 

fa
st

 m
ov

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 m

ov
in

g 
w

es
t.

V
ie

w
s 

of
 C

op
el

an
d 

R
d 

–
lo

ok
in

g 
no

rth
.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. (

0)
10

00
19

25
22

01
0 

36



16

•
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
on

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 th

at
 s

its
 to

 th
e 

w
es

t o
f R

ye
 L

an
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

s 
in

tr
us

iv
e

its
 c

ou
nt

er
pa

rt
 to

 th
e 

ea
st

, i
t s

til
l 

ca
us

es
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r 

do
m

in
an

ce
 o

f r
el

at
iv

el
y 

sm
al

l s
tr

ee
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 r
es

id
en

tia
l i

n 
qu

al
ity

. 

•
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
pa

ra
de

 o
f s

ho
ps

 o
n 

B
el

le
nd

en
 R

d 
do

es
 n

ot
 s

it 
on

 th
e

on
e-

w
ay

 s
ys

te
m

 it
 s

uf
fe

rs
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 e

ffe
ct

s 
fr

om
 

it 
w

hi
ch

 r
ed

uc
es

 it
s 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

en
es

s 
as

 a
 s

ho
pp

in
g 

ar
ea

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

on
 fo

ot
.

Th
e 

O
n

e-
W

ay
 S

ys
te

m
s 

–
W

es
t 

of
 R

ye
 L

an
e 

–
B

el
le

n
d

en
 R

o
ad

 S
ho

p
s.

R
ed

un
da

nt
 r

oa
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
n 

B
el

le
nd

en
 R

d 
at

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
tim

e 
as

 n
ar

ro
w

 
pa

ve
m

en
ts

 le
ad

s 
to

 h
ig

h 
sp

ee
ds

. C
on

si
de

r 
re

m
ov

in
g 

th
e 

si
ng

le
 y

el
lo

w
 p

ar
ki

ng
 li

ne
s 

on
 

B
el

le
nd

en
 R

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
H

ol
ly

 G
ro

ve
 a

nd
 

C
ho

um
er

t R
oa

d 
to

 a
llo

w
 o

n 
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

. 
T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
:

•
N

ar
ro

w
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 ro
ad

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
(w

ith
 c

al
m

in
g)

 r
ed

uc
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

sp
ee

ds
 to

 
20

m
ph

.
•

P
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ar
ki

ng
 to

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e 

m
an

y 
st

ru
gg

lin
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 o

f 
B

el
le

nd
en

 R
d 

T
he

 p
ar

ad
e 

of
 s

ho
ps

 o
n 

B
el

le
nd

en
 R

d 
is

 p
oo

r f
or

 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 o
w

in
g 

to
:

•
H

ig
h 

ve
hi

cl
e 

sp
ee

ds
 a

nd
 

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
cr

os
si

ng
 th

e 
ro

ad
.

•
N

ar
ro

w
, c

ro
w

de
d 

an
d 

cl
ut

te
re

d 
pa

ve
m

en
ts

.
C

on
si

de
r:

•
(W

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e)
 

w
id

en
in

g 
pa

ve
m

en
ts

/ 
cr

ea
tin

g 
bu

ild
-o

ut
s 

to
 

he
lp

 p
eo

pl
e 

cr
os

s 
an

d 
sl

ow
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

do
w

n.
•

B
et

te
r m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

cl
ut

te
r/ 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t o

f 
pa

rk
in

g 
ru

le
s.

•
T

ur
n 

th
e 

is
la

nd
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

on
 B

el
le

nd
en

 R
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

C
ho

um
er

t R
d 

an
d 

C
ha

dw
ic

k 
R

d 
in

to
 a

 
ze

br
a 

cr
os

si
ng

. 

A
re

a 
m

ap
 –

o
n

e-
w

ay
 s

tr
ee

ts
 

sh
o

w
n

 in
 r

ed
.

37



17

•
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 d
ou

bl
e 

m
in

i-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t a

t t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 

B
el

le
nd

en
 R

d 
an

d 
H

ig
hs

ho
re

 R
d 

w
hi

ch
 fu

rt
he

r 
ad

ds
 to

 th
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

. T
he

 p
oi

nt
s 

at
 w

hi
ch

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 c
an

 c
ro

ss
 a

re
 s

et
 b

ac
k 

fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 li

ne
 o

f t
he

 p
av

em
en

ts
, v

eh
ic

le
s 

as
su

m
e 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
pr

io
rit

y
ow

in
g 

to
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f a
 r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t-
ba

se
d 

ju
nc

tio
n 

an
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

es
 a

re
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

sp
la

ys
 a

t e
ac

h 
ar

m
 o

f t
he

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t.

•
T

he
 k

ey
 s

tr
ee

ts
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
on

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 a

re
 th

e 
re

ct
an

gl
e 

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
B

el
le

nd
en

 R
d,

 C
ha

dw
ic

k 
R

d,
 L

yn
dh

ur
st

 
R

d 
an

d 
H

ol
ly

 G
ro

ve
 a

nd
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 B
el

le
nd

en
 R

d 
no

rt
h 

of
 H

ol
ly

 G
ro

ve
. T

he
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
ty

pi
ca

lly
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 o

ne
-w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

re
la

te
 to

:
-

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

ee
ds

 (
ow

in
g 

to
 th

e 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 d
riv

er
s 

ha
ve

 th
at

 th
ey

 w
ill

 n
ot

 m
ee

t a
ny

on
e 

co
m

in
g 

th
e 

ot
he

r 
w

ay
).

-
R

oa
ds

 th
at

 a
re

 h
ar

de
r 

to
 c

ro
ss

 (
as

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 o
fte

n 
fa

ce
 tw

o-
la

ne
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

co
m

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
em

).

T
w

o 
la

ne
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

he
ad

in
g 

no
rt

h 
al

on
g 

Ly
nd

hu
rs

t W
ay

 –
no

 
cr

os
si

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
W

ar
w

ic
k 

G
ar

de
ns

 a
nd

 C
ha

dw
ic

k 
R

d.

C
ha

dw
ic

k 
R

d.

Th
e 

O
n

e-
W

ay
 S

ys
te

m
s 

–
W

es
t 

of
 R

ye
 L

an
e 

(c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
).

•
N

eg
at

iv
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
on

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

fe
lt 

on
 o

th
er

 m
aj

or
 e

nt
ry

 a
nd

 e
xi

t r
oa

ds
 to

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

e:

N
ig

el
 R

o
ad

 
A

d
ys

 R
d

/ 
O

g
la

n
d

er
 R

d
/ 

M
ax

te
d

 R
d

 

C
h

o
u

m
er

t 
R

d
/ 

A
lp

h
a 

S
t 

L
yn

d
h

u
rs

t 
G

ro
ve

/W
ay

 

38



18

Th
e 

O
n

e-
W

ay
 S

ys
te

m
s 

–
W

es
t 

of
 R

ye
 L

an
e 

(c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
).

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 li
n

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

W
ar

w
ic

k 
G

ar
de

n
s 

&
 H

o
lly

 G
ro

ve
.

•
O

ne
 o

f t
he

 e
ffe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
on

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 w

es
t o

f R
ye

 L
an

e 
is

 to
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

po
or

 q
ua

lit
y 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
tw

o 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 –
W

ar
w

ic
k 

G
ar

de
ns

 &
 th

e 
ga

rd
en

s 
th

at
 r

un
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f H
ol

ly
 G

ro
ve

.

•
A

cc
es

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
tw

o 
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

po
or

 o
w

in
g 

to
 th

e 
fa

ct
 th

at
:

-
H

ol
ly

 G
ro

ve
 c

on
si

st
s 

of
 tw

o 
la

ne
s 

of
 e

as
t-

flo
w

in
g 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ly

nd
hu

rs
t W

ay
 a

nd
 B

el
le

nd
en

 R
d 

at
 

th
is

 p
oi

nt
.

-
T

he
 p

av
em

en
t i

s 
ex

tr
em

el
y 

na
rr

ow
 o

n 
bo

th
 s

id
es

 o
f t

he
 r

oa
d 

an
d 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 n

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
no

rt
he

rn
 s

id
e 

w
hi

ch
 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 u

se
 in

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

es
e 

tw
o 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

.

•
T

he
re

 is
 a

 c
le

ar
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 a

n 
ea

sy
 w

in
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

do
m

in
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 s
pa

ce
 th

at
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

ha
ve

 a
t t

hi
s 

po
in

t b
y 

(a
t 

th
e 

ve
ry

 le
as

t)
 w

id
en

in
g 

th
e 

no
rt

he
rn

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 p

av
em

en
t s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
.

W
ar

w
ic

k 
G

ar
de

ns
.

V
ie

w
 e

as
t f

ro
m

 W
ar

w
ic

k 
G

ar
de

ns
 

–
w

id
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 a
nd

 
ex

tr
em

el
y 

na
rr

ow
 p

av
em

en
ts

.

V
ie

w
 w

es
t f

ro
m

 H
ol

ly
 G

ro
ve

 
G

ar
de

ns
.

H
ol

ly
 G

ro
ve

 G
ar

de
ns

.

39



19

N
o

rt
h

 P
ec

kh
am

 –
B

el
ls

 G
ar

d
en

 &
 O

liv
er

 G
ol

d
sm

it
h

 E
st

at
es

.

•
In

 s
pi

te
 o

f t
he

 la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 li

vi
ng

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
th

is
 a

re
a 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 g
o 

to
 s

ch
oo

l 
eg

 a
t t

he
 P

ec
kh

am
 P

ar
k 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l, 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 u
se

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 r
oa

ds
 in

 th
e 

st
re

et
s 

no
rt

h 
an

d 
ea

st
 o

f 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
t a

nd
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 S

t a
s 

ra
t r

un
s 

to
 a

vo
id

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 th

es
e 

tw
o 

m
ai

n 
ro

ad
s.

 A
lth

ou
gh

 c
ol

lis
io

n 
le

ve
ls

 a
pp

ea
r 

lo
w

, v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 v
an

s 
fly

 d
ow

n 
th

es
e 

st
re

et
s 

an
d 

ar
e 

in
tim

id
at

in
g 

to
 th

e 
la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 

C
ar

s 
an

d 
va

ns
 

ra
t r

un
ni

ng
 

so
ut

h 
al

on
g 

F
ur

le
y 

R
d.

A
re

a 
m

ap
 –

u
n

ca
lm

ed
 r

o
ad

s 
sh

o
w

n
 in

 r
ed

.

S
ta

ffo
rd

sh
ire

 S
t –

re
la

tiv
el

y 
lig

ht
ly

 
us

ed
 b

ut
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

ca
n 

tr
av

el
 fa

st
 

do
w

n 
it.

 C
ou

ld
 

th
is

 b
e 

tu
rn

ed
 in

to
 

a 
pl

ay
 s

tr
ee

t v
ia

 a
 

S
us

tr
an

s 
D

IY
 

st
re

et
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
si

m
ila

r?

M
ar

m
on

t R
d 

us
ed

 a
s 

a 
ra

t r
un

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 it

s 
le

ng
th

. P
as

se
s 

P
ec

kh
am

 P
ar

k 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 
O

liv
er

 G
ol

ds
m

ith
 E

st
at

e.
 A

re
 th

er
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
fo

r 
S

af
er

 R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l f
un

di
ng

?

N
o 

dr
op

 k
er

b 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

bu
gg

ie
s 

et
c 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 M
ar

m
on

t R
d 

an
d 

G
ol

ds
m

ith
 R

d 
–

rig
ht

 n
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

A
ll 

N
at

io
ns

 N
ur

se
ry

!
C

ro
w

n
 C

o
p

yr
ig

h
t 

©
.A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

es
er

v
ed

. 
(0

)1
00

01
92

52
20

10
 

40



20

E
as

t 
D

u
lw

ic
h

 t
o

 N
u

nh
ea

d
.

C
as

ua
lti

es
 in

 P
as

t 3
 Y

ea
rs

 –
P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 t

o
 E

ve
lin

a 
R

d

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

C
as

ua
lti

es
14

C
yc

lis
t C

as
ua

lti
es

5

•
T

he
 r

ou
te

 fr
om

 E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
to

 N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 th
e 

bo
rd

er
s 

of
 L

ew
is

ha
m

 h
as

 h
ig

h 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f c
as

ua
lti

es
. K

ey
 

he
re

 is
 th

e 
de

si
re

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
to

 c
ro

ss
 to

 th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

at
 li

ne
 th

is
 r

ou
te

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
of

 (
at

 ti
m

es
) 

fr
ee

 fl
ow

in
g 

tr
af

fic
. I

m
po

rt
an

t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
ru

n 
rig

ht
 a

lo
ng

 th
is

 r
ou

te
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
rk

s 
an

d 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
, l

ei
su

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d,

 m
os

t 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
, t

he
 s

ho
ps

 to
 th

e 
no

rt
h 

of
 E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h 

R
d 

an
d 

in
 N

un
he

ad
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 o

n 
E

ve
lin

a 
R

d.

S
af

e 
cr

os
si

ng
s 

ar
e 

ne
ed

ed
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
w

id
e 

E
D

R
 to

 s
ho

ps
, 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 p

la
yg

ro
un

d.

N
o 

cr
os

si
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

n 
th

is
 fa

st
er

 s
tr

et
ch

 o
f r

oa
d

N
un

he
ad

 c
en

tr
e 

(1
) -

W
id

er
 

fo
ot

pa
th

s 
ne

ed
ed

 fo
r s

af
er

 a
nd

 
m

or
e 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 s
ho

pp
in

g.

N
un

he
ad

 c
en

tr
e 

(2
) -

P
ro

te
ct

ed
 

pa
rk

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 c

ro
ss

 to
 

sh
op

s 
on

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s.

 

F
as

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h 

sp
ee

d
s 

to
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 c
en

tr
e 

fr
o

m
 b

o
th

 
ea

st
 a

nd
 w

es
t –

20
m

p
h 

sp
ee

d 
lim

it 
n

ee
d

ed
.

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. (

0)
10

00
19

25
22

01
0 

H
ig

h 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

ee
ds

 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

ry
st

al
 P

al
ac

e 
R

d 
an

d 
P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
.

41



21

L
in

ki
n

g
 U

p
 G

re
en

 S
p

ac
es

 –
Th

e 
O

p
p

o
rt

u
ni

ti
es

 in
 t

h
e 

P
ec

kh
am

 C
C

 a
re

a.

•
G

re
en

 L
in

ks
 is

 a
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k-
w

id
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ee
ki

ng
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ne

tw
or

k 
of

 r
ou

te
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

gr
ee

n
an

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
th

at
 o

ffe
r 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 s
tr

ee
ts

 d
om

in
at

ed
 b

y 
ve

hi
cl

es
. T

he
y

ar
e 

in
te

nd
ed

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 g
et

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
in

 a
 h

ea
lth

y,
 s

af
e 

an
d 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

n 
th

ei
r 

da
y-

to
-d

ay
 jo

ur
ne

ys
 fo

r 
w

or
k,

 s
ch

oo
l s

ho
pp

in
g 

an
d 

le
is

ur
e.

 
•

T
he

 r
ou

te
s 

ar
e 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

ire
ct

 b
en

ef
its

:
-

T
o 

pe
op

le
’s

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

.
-

In
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 b

ot
h 

ai
r 

an
d 

no
is

e.
-

C
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
, b

y 
of

fe
rin

g 
cr

ed
ib

le
 &

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 s
ho

rt
 c

ar
 jo

ur
ne

ys
.

-
E

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
m

ak
e 

a 
fa

r 
gr

ea
te

r 
nu

m
be

r 
an

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 jo

ur
ne

ys
 b

y 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 c

yc
lin

g.

•
A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 G

re
en

 L
in

ks
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ro

po
se

d 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

 &
 N

un
he

ad
.I

n 
th

e 
P

ec
kh

am
 C

C
 a

re
a.

 T
he

y 
ar

e:
6.

1 
P

ec
kh

am
 to

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
ar

k 
an

d 
th

e 
am

en
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

P
en

in
su

la
. A

 r
ou

te
 w

ou
ld

 r
un

 n
or

th
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ca
na

l p
at

h 
to

 
B

ur
ge

ss
 P

ar
k.

 T
he

 r
ou

te
 w

ou
ld

 th
en

 b
e 

si
gn

po
st

ed
 to

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
ru

n 
vi

a 
P

at
er

so
n 

P
ar

k.
6.

2 
P

ec
kh

am
 to

 B
ri

m
m

in
gt

on
 P

ar
k.

 T
hi

s 
ro

ut
e 

w
ou

ld
 r

un
 a

lo
ng

 G
ol

ds
m

ith
 R

d 
an

d 
M

ee
tin

g 
H

ou
se

 L
an

e.
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

w
or

k 
al

on
g 

th
is

 
ro

ut
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ak
in

g 
a 

sa
fe

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t (

LI
P

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
th

is
) 

an
d 

at
 th

e 
m

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t a
t t

he
 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 M

ee
tin

g 
H

ou
se

 L
an

e 
an

d 
A

sy
lu

m
 R

d.

6.
1 

S
ur

re
y 

C
an

al
 P

at
h.

P
ec

kh
am

 C
C

 A
re

a 
–

P
ro

po
se

d 
R

ou
te

s.

6.
1 

P
ec

kh
am

 to
 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
ar

k 
(&

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e)
.

6.
2 

P
ec

kh
am

 to
 

B
rim

m
in

gt
on

 P
ar

k.

6.
2

6.
1

6.
1

So
ut

hw
ar

k 

Pa
rk

P
at

er
so

n 
P

ar
k

6.
1

B
ur

ge
ss

 
P

ar
k

6.
2 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

es
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 b
y 

la
rg

e 
sp

ac
e 

ta
ke

n 
up

 b
y 

m
in

i-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t b

y 
B

rim
m

in
gt

on
 P

ar
k 

-
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f c

ol
lis

io
ns

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

.
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

es
er

v
ed

. 
(0

)1
00

01
92

52
20

10
 

42



22

L
in

ki
n

g
 U

p
 G

re
en

 S
p

ac
es

 –
Th

e 
O

p
p

o
rt

u
ni

ti
es

 in
 t

h
e 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 &
 N

u
n

h
ea

d
 C

C
 a

re
a.

•
In

 th
e 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 &
 N

un
he

ad
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

ar
ea

, t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
G

re
en

 L
in

ks
 a

re
:

5.
1 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 S
ta

tio
n 

to
 N

un
he

ad
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 a

t E
ve

lin
a 

R
d 

vi
a

C
on

so
rt

 P
ar

k.
 T

he
 r

ou
te

 r
un

s 
vi

a 
B

ou
rn

em
ou

th
 R

d 
(p

re
fe

ra
bl

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 C

op
el

an
d 

C
ul

tu
ra

l Q
ua

rt
er

),
 C

op
el

an
d 

R
d,

 G
od

m
an

 R
d 

pa
ss

in
g 

C
on

so
rt

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
on

 to
 G

or
do

n 
R

d.
5.

2 
N

un
he

ad
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 to

 E
dd

ys
to

ne
 B

rid
ge

 a
t t

he
 L

ew
is

ha
m

 b
or

de
r.

 T
he

 r
ou

te
 r

un
s 

al
on

g 
N

un
he

ad
 G

ro
ve

, a
lo

ng
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 
le

ng
th

 o
f t

he
 B

ro
ck

le
y 

F
oo

tp
at

h 
so

ut
h 

al
on

g 
In

ve
rt

on
 R

d 
an

d 
B

ro
ck

le
y 

W
ay

.
5.

3 
O

ne
 T

re
e 

H
ill

 (
so

ut
h 

N
un

he
ad

) 
to

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k.

 T
hi

s 
ro

ut
e 

us
es

 th
e 

pa
th

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
lin

ea
r 

pa
rk

 o
n 

B
re

nc
hl

ey
 G

ar
de

ns
 a

s 
fa

r
as

 F
or

es
t H

ill
 R

oa
d.

 It
 th

en
 g

oe
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
am

be
rw

el
l O

ld
 C

em
et

er
y,

 m
os

tly
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

th
s 

bu
t w

ith
 a

 s
ho

rt
 n

ew
 le

ng
th

 o
f p

at
h 

an
d 

ne
w

 g
at

e 
to

 c
ro

ss
 U

nd
er

hi
ll 

R
oa

d 
on

to
 O

ve
rh

ill
 R

oa
d 

be
fo

re
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

Lo
rd

sh
ip

 L
an

e 
an

d 
en

te
rin

g 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

P
ar

k 
at

 th
e 

F
ire

m
an

’s
 A

lle
y 

en
tr

an
ce

.
5.

4 
P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 S

ta
tio

n 
to

 C
am

be
rw

el
l. 

V
ia

 H
ol

ly
 G

ro
ve

 G
ar

de
ns

, H
ol

ly
 G

ro
ve

, W
ar

w
ic

k 
G

ar
de

ns
, A

ze
nb

y 
R

d,
 L

yn
dh

ur
st

 G
ro

ve
, 

M
cN

ei
l R

d 
an

d 
C

am
be

rw
el

l G
ro

ve
.

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 &
 N

u
nh

ea
d 

C
C

 A
re

a 
–

P
ro

po
se

d 
R

ou
te

s.

5.
1 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 S
ta

tio
n 

to
 N

un
he

ad
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re

5.
2 

N
un

he
ad

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 to
 E

dd
ys

to
ne

 B
rid

ge
 a

t t
he

 
Le

w
is

ha
m

 b
or

de
r.

5.
3 

O
ne

 T
re

e 
H

ill
 (

so
ut

h 
N

un
he

ad
) t

o 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

P
ar

k.

5.
4 

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 S
ta

tio
n 

to
 C

am
be

rw
el

l.

5.
3

5.
2

5.
1

5.
4

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

. A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. (

0)
10

00
19

25
22

01
0 

43



23

L
in

ki
n

g
 U

p
 G

re
en

 S
p

ac
es

 –
Ill

u
st

ra
ti

o
n

 O
f 

S
om

e 
O

f 
Th

e 
P

ro
po

se
d

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
.

G
re

en
 L

in
ks

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 &

 N
u

n
h

ea
d

.

5.
2 

T
he

 h
ea

rt 
of

 th
e 

ro
ut

e 
–

m
ak

in
g 

B
ro

ck
le

y 
F

oo
tp

at
h 

a 
m

or
e 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
sa

fe
r 

op
tio

n 
fo

r t
ho

se
 o

n 
fo

ot
 a

nd
 o

n 
bi

cy
cl

es
.

5.
3 

C
re

at
in

g 
a 

pa
th

 fo
r t

ho
se

 o
n 

fo
ot

 a
nd

 o
n 

bi
ke

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
lin

ea
r p

ar
k 

of
 B

re
nc

hl
ey

 G
dn

s.

5.
1 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lin

k 
fo

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 fr
om

 
C

op
el

an
d 

R
d 

to
 G

od
m

an
 R

d.

5.
1 

T
he

 in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 g

re
en

er
y,

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f m

uc
h 

un
us

ed
 c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

by
 th

os
e 

on
 

fo
ot

 &
 o

n 
bi

ke
s 

co
ul

d 
he

lp
 b

rin
g 

st
re

et
s 

lik
e 

G
od

m
an

 
R

d 
(a

bo
ve

) 
an

d 
B

ou
rn

em
ou

th
 R

d 
to

 li
fe

.
5.

4 
Li

nk
in

g 
H

ol
ly

 G
ro

ve
 G

ar
de

ns
 a

nd
 W

ar
w

ic
k 

G
ar

de
ns

 a
t t

he
 s

ho
rt

 o
ne

-w
ay

 s
tr

et
ch

 o
f H

ol
ly

 G
ro

ve
.

44



24

B
ri

n
g

in
g

 S
tr

ee
ts

 T
o

 L
if

e.

•
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
an

y 
pl

ea
sa

nt
 a

nd
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

st
re

et
s 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
, i

t i
s 

no
tic

ea
bl

e 
th

at
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

tr
ee

ts
 th

at
 

ar
e 

cl
os

e 
to

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
re

 b
ar

re
n 

an
d 

de
vo

id
 o

f c
ha

ra
ct

er
.

•
T

he
se

 a
re

 s
tr

ee
ts

 th
at

 th
at

 h
av

e 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

lit
tle

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 h
ea

vi
ly

 p
ar

ke
d 

in
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
ed

 b
y 

ha
vi

ng
 la

rg
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

of
 b

ar
e 

an
d 

em
pt

y 
ta

rm
ac

 a
nd

 li
ttl

e 
in

 th
e 

w
ay

 o
f t

re
es

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
pl

an
tin

g 
to

 
br

in
g 

th
em

 to
 li

fe
.

•
It 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
pr

im
e 

ca
nd

id
at

es
 fo

r 
a 

m
aj

or
 r

et
hi

nk
 w

ith
 th

e 
op

tio
ns

 o
f t

ur
ni

ng
 th

em
 in

to
 p

oc
ke

t 
pa

rk
s,

 a
llo

tm
en

ts
, G

re
en

 L
in

ks
 o

r 
lo

w
 c

os
t v

er
si

on
s 

of
 H

om
eZ

on
es

vi
a 

th
e 

D
IY

 S
tr

ee
ts

 s
ch

em
e 

fr
om

 S
us

tr
an

s)
. 

In
vo

lv
in

g 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

f w
ha

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
co

m
e 

of
 th

em
 c

ou
ld

 le
ad

 to
 C

G
S

 b
id

s 
th

at
 c

ou
ld

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 

th
em

 fr
om

 th
ei

r 
cu

rr
en

t s
te

ril
e 

st
at

e 
to

 a
 b

en
ef

it 
fo

r 
th

e 
lo

ca
lc

om
m

un
ity

.
•

E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 s
te

ril
e 

st
re

et
s 

(e
as

t o
f R

ye
 L

an
e)

:

C
la

ud
e 

R
d

B
la

ck
po

ol
 R

d
G

od
m

an
 R

d
B

ou
rn

em
ou

th
 R

d

45



25

R
eg

en
er

at
in

g 
an

d 
Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
P

ub
lic

 S
p

ac
es

.

•
T

he
re

 a
re

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 v
er

y 
po

or
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
s 

cl
os

e 
to

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
 o

f P
ec

kh
am

. T
he

se
 a

re
 e

xt
re

m
el

y 
in

tim
id

at
in

g 
to

 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

da
y 

(le
t a

lo
ne

 a
t n

ig
ht

) 
an

d 
ar

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

ed
 b

y 
be

in
g 

ba
rr

en
, w

ith
 li

ttl
e 

or
 n

o 
lif

e 
to

 th
em

 a
t 

al
l. 

B
el

ow
, o

ne
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

is
 s

ho
w

n 
th

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 p

ar
t o

f a
n 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

an
d 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
w

al
ki

ng
 r

ou
te

 to
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

fr
om

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

th
e 

C
os

sa
ll 

E
st

at
e 

to
 th

e 
ea

st
. 

•
T

hi
s 

ro
ut

e 
le

av
es

 R
ye

 L
an

e 
by

 th
e 

M
ul

tip
le

x 
ci

ne
m

a 
at

 M
on

cr
ie

ff 
P

la
ce

, p
as

se
s 

be
hi

nd
 th

e 
m

ul
ti-

st
or

ey
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

be
fo

re
 r

ea
ch

in
g 

M
on

cr
ie

ff 
S

t.

M
on

cr
ie

ff 
P

la
ce

 –
th

e 
la

rg
e 

w
in

do
w

s 
(f

or
m

er
ly

 W
oo

lw
or

th
s)

 h
av

e 
re

ce
nt

ly
 

be
en

 r
em

ov
ed

 a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

d 
w

ith
 b

la
nk

 
w

al
ls

.

P
ec

kh
am

 M
ul

tip
le

x.
B

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

ca
r p

ar
k 

an
d 

th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 li

ne
.

R
ou

te
 to

 M
on

cr
ei

ff 
S

t.

46



26

A
cc

es
s 

to
 P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 S

ta
ti

o
n

. 

•
T

he
 P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 s

ta
tio

n 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 r
ou

te
s 

to
 th

e 
st

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
ar

ea
. 

A
lth

ou
gh

 it
s 

fo
cu

s 
is

 o
n 

so
ft 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
be

ha
vi

ou
ra

l c
ha

ng
e 

to
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 w
al

k 
to

 th
e 

st
at

io
n,

 th
e 

la
y-

ou
t o

f r
oa

ds
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 d
oe

s 
lit

tle
 to

 g
o 

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
pu

re
ly

 fu
nc

tio
na

l p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f w
al

ki
ng

 r
ou

te
s.

 W
ith

 s
om

e 
im

ag
in

at
io

n,
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 c
re

at
e 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 a
nd

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
ro

ut
es

 th
at

 th
e 

la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 li
ve

 
ne

ar
by

 w
ou

ld
 w

an
t t

o 
us

e 
to

 r
ea

ch
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

.
•

K
ey

 is
 th

e 
im

ba
la

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

pa
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ne

ed
s

of
 th

e 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

sm
al

l n
um

be
rs

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

th
at

 
us

e 
th

e 
st

re
et

s 
th

at
 s

ur
ro

un
d 

th
e 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

.

P
oo

r 
qu

al
ity

 p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 b
y 

th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
en

tr
an

ce
 to

 th
e 

st
at

io
n 

on
 

B
le

nh
ei

m
 G

ro
ve

 –
cl

ut
te

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
re

du
nd

an
t a

cc
es

s 
sc

he
m

e 
st

ill
 r

em
ai

ns
. 

B
le

nh
ei

m
 G

ro
ve

 –
lo

ok
in

g 
ea

st
 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

st
at

io
n 

en
tr

an
ce

 a
nd

 
R

ye
 L

an
e.

B
le

nh
ei

m
 G

ro
ve

 –
lo

ok
in

g 
w

es
t t

ow
ar

ds
 B

el
le

nd
en

 
R

d.
 Im

ba
la

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
na

rr
ow

 a
nd

 p
oo

rly
 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
.

47



27

F
u

n
di

n
g 

fo
r 

P
la

nn
ed

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
.

•
T

he
re

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 th

e 
is

su
es

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

(L
IP

) 
fr

om
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
. T

he
 ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 s

ho
w

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

, t
he

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
tim

in
g 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. L

IP
 fu

nd
in

g 
re

la
te

s 
to

 b
or

ou
gh

 r
oa

ds
 o

nl
y 

an
d 

do
es

 n
ot

 c
ov

er
 a

ny
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 th

at
 m

ay
 

al
so

 b
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

(a
nd

 n
ee

de
d)

 o
n 

th
e 

T
fL

 m
an

ag
ed

 r
ed

 r
ou

te
s 

ro
ad

s.

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

20
10

/ 
20

11
20

11
/ 

20
12

20
12

/ 
20

13

P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t (

b
et

w
ee

n 
C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 W
ay

 
an

d 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t)

.
•

R
oa

d 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 b
us

 s
to

p 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (

20
m

ph
 

lim
it)

.
£3

00
K

B
ir

d
 in

 B
u

sh
 ju

n
ct

io
n 

w
it

h 
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ill
 

S
tr

ee
t.

•
R

ai
se

d 
ze

br
a 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ro

ad
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
ca

na
l a

nd
 

th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 2
0m

ph
 s

pe
ed

 li
m

it 
on

 th
is

 s
tr

et
ch

 o
f r

oa
d.

£2
00

K

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 S
ou

th
 (

b
et

w
ee

n 
S

cy
lla

 R
oa

d,
 

E
as

t 
D

ul
w

ic
h

 R
oa

d 
&

 N
un

h
ea

d
 L

an
e)

.
•

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ig
na

lis
ed

 ju
nc

tio
ns

, p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 c

yc
le

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

£1
90

K
£3

00
K

E
ve

lin
a 

R
o

ad
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

•
T

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

ed
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

po
in

ts
. C

al
m

ed
 c

en
tr

al
 a

re
a.

£2
50

K

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 S
ta

tio
n.

•
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
ro

un
d 

st
at

io
n.

£1
51

K

C
o

p
el

an
d 

R
o

ad
 a

n
d 

C
on

so
rt

 R
o

ad
.

•
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 a
ro

un
d 

sc
ho

ol
 o

n 
B

ra
ya

rd
's

 R
oa

d.
£2

50
K

B
el

le
n

d
en

 a
re

a 
tr

af
fi

c 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sc

h
em

e.
•

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f o

ne
-w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 n

et
w

or
k 

op
er

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

B
el

le
nd

en
 

ar
ea

.
£7

5K

P
ec

kh
am

 a
cc

es
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
.

•
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

de
cl

ut
te

r/p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
s 

th
at

 r
un

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 W

ay
 a

nd
 S

t G
eo

rg
e'

s 
W

ay
.

£2
15

K

48



28

S
um

m
ar

y 
M

ap
 O

f 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.

•
T

he
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
e 

ea
rli

er
 p

ag
es

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
:

M
ap

 O
f 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 B
y 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

. A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
es

er
v

ed
. (

0)
10

00
19

25
22

01
0 

P
ec

kh
am

 
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l A
re

a

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 &
 

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l A
re

a

1.
P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
t.

W
id

en
 p

av
em

en
ts

 (
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 b
y 

bu
s 

st
op

s)
, i

m
pr

ov
e 

cr
os

si
ng

s,
 

lo
w

er
 v

eh
ic

le
 s

pe
ed

s.
2.

Ju
n

ct
io

n
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t &

 P
ec

kh
am

 H
ill

 S
t.

C
re

at
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 a
re

a 
to

 th
e 

S
qu

ar
e 

an
d 

th
e 

bu
s 

st
op

s 
–

w
id

en
 p

av
em

en
ts

.
3.

R
ye

 L
an

e.
S

ha
re

d 
sp

ac
e 

–
ve

ry
 lo

w
 s

pe
ed

s,
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
.

4.
N

o
rt

h
er

n
 G

at
ew

ay
: O

K
R

 to
 P

ec
kh

am
 H

ig
h

 S
t.

Lo
w

er
 s

pe
ed

s;
 s

af
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 a
t 

B
ur

ge
ss

 P
ar

k 
(c

on
si

de
r 

gr
ee

n 
fin

ge
r 

(a
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r A

lb
an

y 
R

d)
).

5.
W

es
te

rn
 G

at
ew

ay
: S

o
u

th
am

p
to

n
 W

ay
 t

o 
R

ye
 L

an
e.

W
id

en
 p

av
em

en
ts

; r
ed

uc
e 

ex
ce

ss
 r

oa
d 

w
id

th
s;

 a
dd

re
ss

 L
yn

dh
ur

st
 W

ay
 ju

nc
tio

n 
si

ze
.

6.
E

as
te

rn
 G

at
ew

ay
: Q

u
ee

ns
 R

d 
to

 R
ye

 L
an

e.
re

du
ce

 e
xc

es
s 

ro
ad

 w
id

th
s;

 s
im

pl
er

 
cr

os
si

ng
s 

(t
ow

ar
ds

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

).
7.

S
o

u
th

er
n 

G
at

ew
ay

: F
o

re
st

 H
ill

 R
d

 to
 R

ye
 L

an
e.

S
lo

w
er

 s
pe

ed
s;

 s
af

er
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

.
8.

H
ar

ri
s 

B
o

ys
 A

ca
d

em
y.

R
et

hi
nk

 n
ee

de
d 

ah
ea

d 
of

 A
ca

de
m

y 
op

en
in

g.
9.

Ju
n

ct
io

n
 E

as
t 

D
ul

w
ic

h
 R

d
 &

 N
u

nh
ea

d 
L

an
e.

R
ev

ie
w

 n
ee

de
d;

 r
oa

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

re
du

ce
d;

 s
pe

ed
s 

lo
w

er
ed

; c
yc

le
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

cr
ea

te
d.

10
.

P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 (
ea

st
 o

f p
ar

k)
.O

ff-
ro

ad
 c

yc
le

 la
ne

 n
ee

de
d 

in
 P

ar
k.

11
.

O
n

e-
W

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 (

ea
st

 o
f R

ye
 L

an
e)

.R
ed

uc
e 

tr
af

fic
 d

om
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 s
pe

ed
. 

C
on

si
de

r 
re

tu
rn

 to
 tw

o-
w

ay
 s

tr
ee

ts
.

12
.

O
n

e-
W

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 (w

es
t o

f 
R

ye
 L

an
e)

.R
ed

uc
e 

tr
af

fic
 d

om
in

an
ce

 &
 s

pe
ed

. W
id

en
 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
/c

re
at

e 
bu

ild
-o

ut
s 

(p
er

ha
ps

 w
ith

 tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g)
 o

n 
B

el
le

nd
en

 p
ar

ad
e 

of
 

sh
op

s.
13

.
L

in
ki

n
g 

W
ar

w
ic

k 
G

ar
d

en
s 

&
 H

o
lly

 G
ro

ve
.W

id
en

 p
av

em
en

ts
.

14
.

N
u

n
h

ea
d

 T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e.
Lo

w
er

 s
pe

ed
s,

 s
af

er
 c

ro
ss

in
g,

 w
id

er
 p

av
em

en
ts

.
15

.
S

te
ri

le
 S

tr
ee

ts
.C

on
si

de
r l

in
ea

r p
ar

ks
; S

us
tr

an
s 

D
IY

 S
tre

et
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
16

.
F

o
o

tp
at

h
s 

by
 C

ar
 P

ar
k.

Im
pr

ov
e 

lig
ht

in
g;

 d
ra

m
at

ic
al

ly
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

la
nt

in
g.

17
.

A
cc

es
s 

to
 P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 S

ta
tio

n
.D

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 r
ed

uc
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 
pa

ve
m

en
t s

pa
ce

.
18

.
S

tu
b 

R
o

ad
s

on
 th

e 
re

d 
ro

ut
e 

(s
uc

h 
as

 M
is

si
on

 P
la

ce
). 

N
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 in
to

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 s
tr

ee
ts

.
19

.
M

in
i-

ro
un

d
ab

ou
t 

at
 ju

nc
ti

on
 o

f 
B

el
le

n
de

n 
R

d
 &

 H
ig

h
sh

o
re

 R
d.

N
ew

ly
 in

st
al

le
d 

bu
t s

er
ve

s 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

em
ov

ed
.

20
.

N
o

rt
h

 P
ec

kh
am

.S
af

er
 s

tr
ee

ts
 n

ee
de

d 
at

 B
el

ls
 G

ar
de

n 
an

d 
O

liv
er

 G
ol

ds
m

ith
 e

st
at

es
.

1
2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9
10

11

1213

14

15

16
17

18

19

20

49


	Agenda
	1 Agenda
	Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Agenda Item 4 Document 1
	Agenda Item 4 Document 2

	2 Reports from previous meeting
	Appendix 2 -  Peckham-Improving Streets Public Places-07Jun10


